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Paula Isler .
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 11:58 AM

To: ‘abrevil@intlsolinc.com'

Subject: TK138 - Int'l Solutions, Inc.

Attachments: raf-tk138-08-0-r.pdf, RAF rule.pdf
Good morning:

This morning (February 20, 2009), the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the

2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. T wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will

be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. :

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is ‘
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks. :

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

5/1/2009
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent:  Thursday, January 08, 2009 11:53 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Int'l Solutions, Inc. (TK138)

Good morning, Nonnye.

Here is another MCD update. Since he didn't provide any other changes, just change the
mailing/physical address. Thanks!

From: ANdre Brevil [mailto:abrevil@intisolinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 11:42 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Re: Int'l Solutions, Inc. (TK138)

Hi Paula,

© We have moved. Here is our new address:
Int'l Solutions, Inc.
12311 8W 133 CT
Miami, FL. 33186

Best regards,

Andre Brevil
Int'l Solutions, Inc.

day, January 07, 2009 11:37 AM
Subject: Int'l Solutions, inc. (TK138)

Dear Mr. Brevil:

The 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form was mailed to your company on December 15,
2008, to 6405 NW 36th Street, Suite 109, Miami, FL 33166-6977 and was subsequently
returned by the Post Office marked "attempted not known." I looked back at the company's
2007 return and noted that the address had Suite 210. Since the 2008 RAF return was not
delivered to you, I am attaching a copy of the return form since it is due by January 30, 2009, to
avoid late payment charges.

Please confirm that we should change our records to reflect Suite 210 instead of Suite 109. In
addition, please correct any other information we have on file. We have you listed as the official
liaison, title of President, telephone number (305) 491-6262, fax number (305) 666-9385, and

5/5/2009
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your e-mail address as abrevil@intlsolinc.com.

Please review this information and respond by January 30, 2009. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

5/5/2009
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Frorina De PARTMENT OF STATE
Division OF CORPORATIONS

Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
INT'L SOLUTIONS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P02000023133
FEVEIN Number 010642869

Date Filed 03/01/2002
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

12311 SW133CT
MIAMI FL 33186

Changed 04/01/2009

Mailing Address

12311 SW 133 CT
MIAMI FL 33186

Changed 04/01/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

BREVIL, ANDRE
3240 MARY STREET
COCONUT GROVE FL 33133

Address Changed: 04/01/2009

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

BREVIL, ANDRE L PRES
3240 MARY STREET # S207
COCONUT GROVE FL 33133

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2007 05/03/2007
2008 05/09/2008
2009 04/01/2009

Document Images

04/01/2009 -- ANNUAL REPOR

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc number=P... 5/1/2009
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USPS - Track & Confirm
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Home | Help | Sign.ln

Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 8904
Status: Dellvered

Your item was delivered at 9:16 AM on March 18, 2009 in TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399.

( Adulitional Detpils > ) { Return to USPS.com Home > )

Rotification Options

Track & Confirm

Enter Label/Receipt Number.

Track & Confirm by email

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. { o :;:!

AEEQ Dat EQIA

~Copyright® 1868-2007 USPS: ANl Rights Reserved, Ng
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USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1

Track & Confirm

Search Resuits

Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 8304

Associated Label/Receipt:

Detailed Results:

« Delivered, March 18, 2009, 9:16 am, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399
« Unclaimed, March 14, 2009, 8:18 am, MIAMI, FL

» Notice Left, February 24, 2009, 11:33 am, MIAM), FL 32186

{< Back { Retura to USPS.com Home > )

Notification Options

Track & Confirm by emait

Get current event information or updates for your itero sent to you or others by email. ff Ga;}

1 Copyrghtsy 1599.2007 USPS. AB Rigits Reserved, Mo EEARAUE

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternetWeb/InterLabelDetail.do 3/26/2009
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State of Florida
tblic Berfrice Commis:
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
700t 27D 0003 8794 B904

TK138-08-0-D GE_em .
Int1 Solutions, Inc. M O RS
12311 5.W. 1331d Court NIXIE 231 B¢ 4 84 03/1%/09
Miami, FL. 33186-6434
RETURN TO SENDER
: - UNCLAIMED

Dear Certificate/Registration Holder: UNABLE TO FORWARD

BC: 32359082099 *OSB8-07RIB-R0~ 449
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company Kiaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

070131-TI

MCD Company Information for TK138

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJI

TK138
Int'l Solutions, Inc.
Int'l Solutions, Inc.

Active

02/28/2007

No

Andre Brevil

President

12311 S.W. 133rd Court

Miami, FL 33186-6434
12311 S.W. 133rd Court

Miami, FL 33186-6434
305) 491-6262
305) 666-9385

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchan%e
telecommunications company, effective February 28, 2007, by Int'l

Solutions, Inc.
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